
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW    2nd Floor    Washington, DC  20530 

 

March 17, 1995 

 

Mr. James E. David 

4901 Flanders Avenue 

Kensington, MD 20895 

 

Dear Mr. David: 

 

Thank you very much for your letter of March 2, 1995, regarding your 

interest in employment with the Assassination Records Review Board.   

 

Unfortunately, under our legislation, we are precluded from hiring anyone 

who is a current employee of any branch of the Federal Government.  

Current employees of the Federal Government must formally sever all ties 

with their current employer in order to work for the Assassination Records 

Review Board. 

 

Thank you again for your interest. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

David Marwell 

Executive Director 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     

                       
Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 


